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December B, L97L

The Honorable ]ames I. Manderino
House of Representatives
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Dear Representative ltrIanderino :

The additional documents requested in your letter of November 22,
1971, are enclosed. The compilation is correlated to your number-
ed paragraphs .

Concerning any further documentation required, the Commission will
continue to pursue a course of complete cooperation with the Com-
mittee .

Very truly yours ,

L. F. BURLEIN, P.
Attachments
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